
    Agenda Item : Old Business C 

          Meeting Date:6/13/24 

 

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

 

 

FROM:   Clint Mack 

 

DATE:  6/13/2024 

 

SUBJECT: Change Order 

 

PRESENTER: Clint Mack 

 

REQUEST: 

 

Approve the Change Order for Aqualis to complete the installation of the aging infrastructure. This will 

provide proper conveyance of stormwater runoff and prevent pipe collapses that will lead to further and 

more severe repairs to surrounding landscapes.  

  

BACKGROUND: 

 

Due to aging infrastructure, sinkholes are forming, and roads sinking. The Board approved the resolution 

to contract with Aqualis on March 14, 2024. 
 

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:  

 

The change order includes repairing the junction box with rebar reinforcement. 

 

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT: 

 

Total impact reflected on the change order $31,742.65. 

 

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:  

 

The recommendation is to approve change order. 

 

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS: 

Aqualis CO 


